# **Stephanie Curry**

## ELEARNING DEVELOPER

stephanierachellecurry@gmail.com 573.808.2408

## SUMMARY

I have over ten years of experience in eLearning development and design achieving the following results. Speaker at DevLearn 2019 • Earned a M.Ed. while working full-time • Winner of local speech contest and received second place at regional contest in 2014 • Received Advanced Leader Bronze and Competent Communicator Toastmasters award • Selected as President of Shelter Insurance Toastmasters in 2013 • Started eLearning contracting company in 2009 • Winner of the Hack Ack Award at Toolbook

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## ELEARNING SPECIALIST

Veterans United Home Loans – Columbia, MO | March 2017 - Present

- Recognized for my passion to help adult learners increase retention and understanding by developing engaging and interactive eLearning programs.
- Known for my ability to successfully collaborate with a variety of business partners including instructional designers, IT professionals, and subject matter experts.
- Selected to develop training for a variety of topics including human resources compliance, software tutorials, and general job knowledge due to my ability to analyze needs, and determine appropriate solutions.
- Known for fast and high quality turn times using a variety of multimedia techniques.
- Trained co-workers on various Adobe products, Storyline 360, and use of camera and audio equipment and lights

# ELEARNING DEVELOPER

Shelter Insurance Companies - Columbia, MO | 2012 - 2017

- Praised for my ability to learn new technology and software quickly such as Premiere Pro and SumTotal Learning Management System.
- Selected to be Change Manager for companywide HR software implementation.

WORK EXAMPLES

<u>2019 Demo Reel</u> <u>Vimeo.com/StephanieCurry</u>

## **EDUCATION**

M.Ed. Learning Systems Design & Development

## ACHIEVEMENTS

DevLearn Speaker 2019

Published Author 2017

2nd Place Regional Speech Contest Winner 2014

Toastmaster President 2013

Hack Ack Winner 2009

## SKILLS

## Industry

Instructional Design & Development Animation Graphic Design Illustration Project Management Web Design Web Development Sound Design Light Design Videography Production Post-Production Voice Acting Photography

#### SKILLS

#### Technical

Articulate 360 After Effects Premiere Pro Photoshop Illustrator InDesign Character Animator Audition Word Excel PowerPoint Cornerstone SumTotal Captivate

#### CERTIFICATIONS

Associate in General Insurance (AINS) Associate in Insurance Services (AIS) Associate in Personal Insurance (API)

#### ACTIVITIES

Volunteer

Ronald McDonald House Cedar Creek Riding Center President of Shelter Insurance Toastmasters Vice President of Education of Shelter Insurance Toastmasters Great Circle United Way Self Defense Seminars Meditation Instructor In2Action Habitat for Humanity

## ELEARNING SOLUTIONS

Independent Contractor – Remote | 2011 - Present

- Praised for my ability to identify the customer's needs, create storyboards to communicate course content, and complete assignments on time and to the customer's satisfaction.
- Complimented for my high work ethic, positive and upbeat attitude, and being an ultimate team player.

## EDUCATION TECHNOLOGIST

Office of State Courts Administrator - Jefferson City, MO | 2011 - 2012

- Saved \$5000 in script development training costs for each team member.
- Selected by management to train and coach team members due to my industry knowledge and ability to communicate complex information in layman's terms.

#### ELEARNING SPECIALIST

American Signature, Inc. - Columbus, OH | 2011 - 2012

• Developed a sales course that increased credit sales by 10% (\$4 million).

## EDUCATION TECHNOLOGIST

Office of State Courts Administrator - Jefferson City, MO | 2008 - 2010

- Reduced development time from three weeks or more to less than eight hours for a fully functioning interactive course.
- Introduced OpenScript for Toolbook to the department to develop scripts and decrease course delivery time.

## COURT SPECIALIST

Office of State Courts Administrator – Jefferson City, MO | 2006 - 2008

- Increased knowledge and retention by delivering engaging onsite software training.
- Recognized for my ability to develop positive relationships and quickly solve problems.

#### EDUCATION

SCHOOL OF MOTION Online | 2017 – Present M.S. LEARNING SYSTEMS DESIGN AND DEVLOPMENT University of Missouri – Columbia, MO | 2011 B.S. SOCIOLOGY WITH EMPHASIS IN CRIMINOLOGY Kansas State University– Manhattan, KS | 2004